Fanryary 10, 1903

s, Katherine E. Lascalle
bagt Office Bev 1942
fattituck, liew York 11967

Dear 5. Lascelle:

In vour letter dated January 5, 1992, and reccived by this office on
January 20, 1983, to Chairman Palladino you requested that this agency's
hearinas involvino the Shcrehan nuclear facility be conducted in Suffolk
County, hew York,

As you are aware, the public hearings on the Shoreham luciezr Power Plant
resuned on January 10, 1983, in Suffolk County, K.Y. It is not presently
contenplated that the hearings will be roved away from Suffolk County again.

™E hesrings >

on May 4, 1982 in Suffolk County, and were held continuously in Suffolk
County throughout the surmer and early autumn. The hearings were moved from
Long Island to Uashington, D.C., only for the perfod October 12, 1982 untf)
the end of 1982, This was done to allow the Licensing Board to work on this
and other matters in their offices, and to relieve them of the burdens of
transporting to Long Island the voluminous documents related to the quality
assurance matters that were being litigated during this perfod. Very few
rmerbers of the public had been visiting the hearings, and none of the parties
actively participating in the hearings on this matter, including Suffolk
County, whose attorneys' offices are in Vashington, D.C., objected to this
nove,

The hearings will be continuing in Suffolk County for the next severs)
nonths, \ie appreciate vour interest in this natter,

Sincerely,

Carlton Karmerer, Director
0ffice of Congressional Affairs
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